Lambrianakos, Peter

From:
Sent:

Peter,

Kevin Jakel <kevin@unifiedpatents.com>

Monday, January 25, 2016 7:27 PM

Lambrianakos, Peter

Jonathan Stroud; Scott Kolassa; phaughey@kilpatricktownsend.com; Fabricant, Alfred R,
Forte, Karen M.; kduncan@kilpatricktownsend.com

RE: IPR IPR2016-00118—Document Production

As | explained to you over the phone, I
1
I

Thanks,
Kevin

On Jan 25, 2016 5:18 PM, "Lambrianakos, Peter" <PLambrianakos@brownrudnick.com> wrote:

Scott,

We have reviewed the documents produced by Unified. |

Peter

MOWI\RU DNICK

Peter Lambrianakos

Partner

Brown Rudnick LLP
Seven Times Square
New York, NY 10036
T: 212.209.4813

F: 212.938.2981

plambrianakos@brownrudnick.com

www.brownrudnick.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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From: skolassa@kilpatricktownsend.com [mailto:SKolassa@kilpatricktownsend.com]

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 9:44 PM

To: Lambrianakos, Peter

Cc: Fabricant, Alfred R.; Forte, Karen M.; kevin@unifiedpatents.com; jonathan@unifiedpatents.com;
phaughey@kilpatricktownsend.com; kduncan@kilpatricktownsend.com

Subject: IPR IPR2016-00118—Document Production

You have received 1 secure file from SKolassa@kilpatricktownsend.com.

Use the secure link below to download.

CONTAINS HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL—ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY MATERIAL

Peter,

Unified’s production is available for download from the link associated with this email.
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Regards,
Scott

Secure File Downloads:

Available until: 29 January 2016

Click link to download:

UNIFIED 001.zip

79.28 MB

You have received attachment link(s) within this email sent via the Secure Townsend e-File Attachment System. To retrieve the
attachment(s), please click on the link(s).

Secured by Accellion

Confidentiality Notice:

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section
2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This transmission, and any attachments, may contain
confidential attomey-client privileged information and attomey work product. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distr bution or
use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please contact us immediately by return e-mail
or at 404 815 6500, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

***DISCLAIMER*** Per Treasury Department Circular 230: Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

B

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly proh bited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Brown
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Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication immediately without making any copy
or distr bution.
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